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File No: 9-JKB-024/2022-Jammu fEn g Dated: 02/06/2022
To

CCF-cum-Nodal Officer (FC)

Department of Forest, Ecology & Enviranment

Van Bhawan, Below Gumat

Jammu- 180001
(celMeajk o gmail com)

Sub:  Diversion of 1.8 ha of Forest land for construction of road from Bindoo to
Zamalgam Yerinag, District Anantnag, UT of Jammu & Kashmir-reg,

Reg: i) Online proposal hearing on FPAK/Road/46843/2020 received on dated 20.05.2022

Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmis on the
above-mentioned subjeet secking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of
L8 ha ol forest land for non-forestry purpose m accordance with section=2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980,

2. Aller careful examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Govt of J&K. the
following information/clarification are still required to be submitied:
1) Enumeration list of one tree being felled
1) Revised DGPS map of both project site and CA site as at present screenshot of
Gogale map has been atached.
i) Out of proposed 3.6 ha of CA site, approx 031 ha appears o have mature
trees/vegetation, hence additional CA space of .31 ha adjoming the proposed CA site
with site suitability certificate and revised CA plan may be submitied,

3 The compliance to the above may be submitted within 30 days from the date of issue
Of this lewer failing which the proposal shall be liable 1o be rejected for want o information

Yours farthfully
Sdr-
{(Raja Ram Singh)
DIGF (Central)
Regional Officer
IRO Jammu
Capy to: -

I. The Divisional Forest Officer. Anantnag Forest Division. District Ananinag.
Jammu & Kashmir (dfoang/@igmail com)

2. Executive Engincer PWD (R&B) Division Vailoo, District Anantnag, U.T. of
Jammu and Kashmir (executiveengineermbdiv.vailoot gmail.com)

Signed by Raja Ram Singh
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Government of Jammu and Kashmir
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, HoFF, J&K, Jammu.

0001
Nov. to Apl.: Van Bhawan Below Gumat 18

May to Oct.: Forest Complex, Sheikh Bagh, Lal Chowk-Sgr 190001 i L e RN

Ph: 0194- 2484939, 2483037, Fax 0194-2455027 .

62 - 8£-2022
No: PCCF/FCA/ 132 £-30 Dated:¢3 - ¢ ¢

Copy to the: ‘ :

|. Conservator of Forests, South Circle, Bl_]behara‘. :

2. Divisional Forest Officer, Anantnag Forest Division.

3. Executive Engineer, PWD Dmsngn, Vqlluo.
(cxct:ulivucngim_:__errnb_cliv.vauIoo(mumm!.cmn).

(S. Senthil Kumar) IFS
Chicf Conservator of Forests,
Nodal Officer (FCA),
‘ Lokesh 2027
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File No: 9-JKB-024/2022-Jammu Dated: 02/06/2022

To.

CCF-cum-Nodal Officer (FC).

Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu-180001

(ceffeajk L@ email com)

Sub:  Diversion of 1.8 ha of Forest land for construction of road from Bindoo to
Zamalgam Verinag, District Anantnag, UT of Jammu & Kashmir-ree,

Reg: i) Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/Road/46843/2020 received on dated 20.05.2022

Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the
above-mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of
1.8 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 ol the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980,

2. After careful examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Govt of J&K. the
[ollowing information/clarification are still required 1o be submitted:

1) Enumeration list of one tree being felled

i) Revised DGPS map of both project site and CA site as a present screenshot of
Goggle map has been attached.

1) Out of proposed 3.6 ha of CA sitc, approx 0.31 ha appears to have mature
trees/vegetation, hence additional CA space of 0.31 ha adjoining the proposed CA site
with site suitability certificate and revised CA plan may be submitted.

3, The compliance 1o the above may be submitted within 30 days from the date of issuc
of this leuer failing which the proposal shall be liable to be rejected for want to information.

Yours faithfully
Sd/-
(Raja Ram Singh)
DIGF (Central)
Regional Officer
IRO Jammu
Copy to: -

|. The Divisional Forest Officer, Anantnag Forest Division. District Anantnag,
Jammu & Kashmir (dfoang(@ gmail com)

2. Executive Engincer PWD (R&B) Division Vailoo. District Anantnag, U.T. of
Jammu and Kashmir (executiveengineerrbdiv. vailoo@ gmail.com)

Signed by Raja Ram Singh
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